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COUNTY OF ALAMEDA

ADDENDUM No. 2
to

RFP No. 901492

for

Legal Transcription Services
Specification Clarification/Modification and Recap of the Networking/Bidders Conferences

Held on February 6 and February 7, 2017

	This County of Alameda, General Services Agency (GSA), RFP Addendum has been electronically issued to potential bidders via e-mail.  E-mail addresses used are those in the County’s Small Local Emerging Business (SLEB) Vendor Database or from other sources.  If you have registered or are certified as a SLEB, please ensure that the complete and accurate e-mail address is noted and kept updated in the SLEB Vendor Database.  This RFP Addendum will also be posted on the GSA Contracting Opportunities website located at http://www.acgov.org/gsa/purchasing/bid_content/ContractOpportunities.jsp.


** BIDDERS MUST USE REVISED BID FORM – EXCEL BID FORM WHEN SUBMITTING BID RESPONSE**
**BID DUE DATE and CALENDAR OF EVENTS**
PLEASE NOTE THAT BID RESPONSES ARE NOW DUE ON 
MARCH 27, 2017 BY 2:00 P.M.
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If printing this document, please print only what you need, print double-sided, and use recycled-content paper.

The following Sections have been modified to read as shown below.  Changes made to the original RFP document are in bold print and highlighted, and deletions made have a strike through.

Page 8 of the RFP, Section II (CALENDAR OF EVENTS), has been modified as follows:
II.
CALENDAR OF EVENTS

	EVENT
	DATE/LOCATION

	Request Issued
	January 24, 2017 

	Written Questions Due
	by 5:00 p.m. on February 7, 2017

	*Networking/Bidders Conference #1
(Online conference option enabled for remote participation)
	February 6, 2017 @ 10:00 a.m.
	at:
General Services Agency
1402 Lakeside Drive
Room 1107, 11th Floor
Oakland, CA 94612

OR remotely @       http://gsaalamedacounty.adobeconnect.com/admin/show-event-catalog


	*Networking/Bidders Conference #2
	February 7, 2017 @ 2:00 p.m.
	at:
Alameda County SSA
California Poppy Rm 225/226
24100 Amador Street
Hayward, CA 94545

	Addendum #1 Issued
	February 24, 2017

	Addendum #2
	March 10, 2017

	Response Due
	March 13, 2017 March 27, 2017 by 2:00 p.m.  

	Evaluation Period
	March 13 27– 24, April 7, 2017

	Vendor Interviews
	March 30, 2017 April 14, 2017

	Notice of Intent to Award Issued
	May 1, 2017

	Board Consideration Award Date
	May 23, 2017

	Contract Start Date
	July 1, 2017


REVISED BID FORM
Item 9 Digital Audio Spoken in Spanish: Dual Transcription Spanish and English (3-5 days)

On occasion, interviews will have both Spanish and English mixed. The County would like to have these type of audio/video interviews be transcribed in both English and Spanish. Please see example below:
Q:    
What kind of wheels?
Q:        ¿Qué tipo de ruedas?

A:       
Uh, I have a - keys to the, uh, I gotta, uh, t- the 2012 Chrysler 300, uh, that I’m payin’ off. And, uh, and, uh, also my key to my - my sister’s residence.

A:        Uh, tengo unas - llaves de la, uh, tengo, uh, t el 2012 Chrysler 300, uh, que estoy pagando.  Y, uh, y, uh, también mis llaves a mi – de la residencia de mi hermana.

Q:        And how did you get to this Target today?

Q:     
¿Y cómo llegaste a este Objetivo hoy?

A: 
Yeah, we drove.
A:   
Sí, fuimos en coche.

Q:     
Did you take y- your car - the 300 or...?
Q:    
¿Tomaste tu coche - el 300 o ...?
Item 10 Cost for time stamp per page as requested

On occasion, the County would provide a long video and to have the time stamp of what was said at a certain hour and minute into the interview. 

EXHIBIT C

VENDOR LIST

RFP No. 901492 – Legal Transcription Services
Below is the Vendor Bid List for this project consisting of vendors who have responded to RFP 901492.   This Vendor Bid List is being provided for informational purposes to assist bidders in making contact with other businesses as needed to develop local small and emerging business subcontracting relationships to meet the requirements of the Small Local Emerging Business (SLEB) Program: http://www.acgov.org/gsa/departments/purchasing/policy/slebpref.htm. 

This RFP Addendum is being issued to all vendors on the Vendor Bid List; the following revised vendor list includes contact information for each vendor attendee at the Networking/Bidders Conferences.
	RFP No. 901492 - Legal Transcription Services

	Business Name
	Contact Name
	Contact Phone
	Address
	City
	ST
	Email

	TNT Transcription
	Toni Fansler
	775.762.6460
	1611 Arapahoe Circle
	Bishop
	CA
	toni@tnttranscription.com

	Net Transcripts
	John McBride
	800.942.4255
	425 S. 48th St., #103
	Temple
	AZ
	info@nettranscripts.com

	Net Transcripts
	Aaron Hammer
	
	425 S. 48th St., #103
	Temple
	AZ
	aaron@nettranscripts.com

	Line by Line
	 
	866.479.7911
	 
	 
	 
	info@linebyline.net

	Para-Plus Translations
	Jen Bovell
	
	
	
	
	 jbovell@para-plus.com

	eScribers
	Aryeh Bak
	
	
	
	
	abak@escribers.net

	eScribers
	Janet Harris
	
	
	
	
	janet.harris@escribers.net

	eScribers
	Deana Fabiano
	626-915-1996
	
	
	
	deana@caldepo.com

	Bromberg & Associates LLC
	Allison Rosenstock
	313-481-4978
	3141 Caniff Ave.
	Hamtramck
	MI
	allison@brombergtranslations.com

	Elisabeth Ball & Associates, Inc.
	Elisabeth Ball
	510-461-3713
	2812 Chloe Court
	Castro Valley
	CA
	ballcourtreporting@comcast.net


1401 Lakeside Drive, Suite 907 ( Oakland, CA 94612


Phone: 510-208-9600 ( Website: http://www.acgov.org/gsa/departments/purchasing/
Rev 2016-3-9
RFP No. 900977, Addendum No. 2 

Page 2

